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Craig, Sondra

From: Dale Hewitt <DHewitt@lacrossecounty.org>
Sent: Friday, June 28, 2024 11:52 AM
To: Craig, Sondra; Bryan Meyer
Subject: RE: For Review: CSM - City of La Crosse Wastewater Treatment Plant

*** CAUTION: This email originated from an external sender. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and 
know the content is safe. ***  

 
Good aŌernoon Sondra, 
  
Please verify the overall north and south line distances. (700’±/1003’±) 
  
Thank you, 
  
Dale 
  

DalĔ E. HewitƁ 
  
La Crosse County Assistant County Surveyor 
212 6th Street North, Room 1200 
La Crosse, Wisconsin 54601 
Phone 608-785-9626 
  

From: Craig, Sondra <craigs@cityoflacrosse.org>  
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 8:42 AM 
To: Dale Hewitt <DHewitt@lacrossecounty.org>; Bryan Meyer <bmeyer@lacrossecounty.org> 
Subject: RE: For Review: CSM - City of La Crosse Wastewater Treatment Plant 
  
Good morning, 
  
Attached is a revised CSM that I received yesterday. Please let me know if you approve or have any comments. 
  
Thank you, 
  

SONDRA CRAIG  
Deputy City Clerk 
City Clerk’s Office 
City of La Crosse 
400 La Crosse Street  
La Crosse WI  54601 
  
craigs@cityoflacrosse.org 
Direct: 608.789.7549 | Office: 608.789.7510 
Visit the City Clerk webpage:  https://www.cityoflacrosse.org/your-government/departments/city-clerk 
  
City Clerk's Office hours:  
8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday through Thursday 
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8:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m., Fridays (May – July) 
  
Public Service (walk in) hours 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday through Thursday in the City Hall Lobby 
  

From: Craig, Sondra  
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2024 8:41 AM 
To: Hewitt, Dale <DHewitt@lacrossecounty.org>; Meyer, Brandon <bmeyer@lacrossecounty.org> 
Subject: For Review: CSM - City of La Crosse Wastewater Treatment Plant 
  
Good morning, 
  
Attached for your review is a CSM for lands at the City of La Crosse Wastewater Treatment Plant. Scott Dunnum is the 
surveyor and will provide a signed/sealed copy once final review has been completed. 
  
This CSM will go through the July City meetings (CPC, J&A, Council) as it will need approval for waiving the platting 
requirements. Please let me know if you approve or have any comments. 
  
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
  
  

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL 

This e-mail and attachments are intended for the addressed recipient only. If you are not the 
correct recipient please notify the sender of the delivery error and delete this message. 
Improper disclosure, copying, distribution, retransmission, or use of information from this e-
mail is Prohibited, and may result in liability and damages for misuse of this information.  


